Towns, Tony (OAG)

]
From: Racine, Karl (OAG) <Karl.Racine@dc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 5:35 PM
To: Ludaway, Natalie (OAG); Kim, Todd (QAG); AliKhan, Loren {QAG); Wilkins, Elizabeth
(OAG); Litos, Stephanie (OAG)
Subject: Justice Scalia has passed

Interesting times ahead for the gun, citizen united, affirmative action. and a bunch of other consequential cases

Sent from my iPhone

Learn the basics of life-saving hands only CPR in 20 minutes. Visit the DC FEMS Hands on Hearts campaign at
http://handsonhearts.dc.gov to sign up for existing classes or email hands.onhearts@dc.gov to schedule a class for your
office or organization.
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Towns, Tony (OAG)

From: Racine, Karl (OAG) <Karl.Racine@dc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 8:58 PM

To: Cairns, Hilary (DHS)

Subject: Re: Judge Robert L. Wilkins here on Tuesday, 2/16/16, at noon

The Judge is on the short list to replace Scalia
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2016, at 8:53 PM, Cairns, Hilary (DHS) <hilary.cairns@dc.gov> wrote:

Thank you! Will try to make it, but | don't think it's likely | can.

Hilary Cairns

Deputy Administrator, Youth Services
DC Department of Human Services
202-299-2156 (office)

202-746-0173 {cell)

On Feb 15, 2016, at 7:44 PM, Racine, Kar! (OAG) <Karl.Racine@dc.gov> wrote:

Feel free to join tomorrow!
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